
Detail of the posts 

Name of the Post No. of 

posts 

Job description   

Joint Secretary, Department of 

Revenue 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Department 

of Revenue may be accessed from http://dor.gov.in. 

Joint Secretary, Department of 

Financial Services 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Department 

of Financial Services may be accessed from 

http://financialservices.gov.in.  

Joint Secretary, Department of 

Economic Affairs 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Department 

of Economic Affairs may be accessed from 

https://dea.gov.in.  

Joint Secretary, Ministry of 

Agriculture and Farmers 

Welfare 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Ministry of 

Agriculture and Farmers Welfare may be accessed 

from http://agriculture.gov.in.  

Joint Secretary, Ministry of 

Road Transport & Highways 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Ministry of 

Road Transport & Highways may be accessed from 

http://morth.nic.in.  

Joint Secretary, Ministry of 

Shipping 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Ministry of 

Shipping may be accessed from 

http://shipping.nic.in.  

 

http://dor.gov.in/
http://financialservices.gov.in/
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Joint Secretary, Ministry of 

Environment, Forest and 

Climate Change 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of , Ministry 

of Environment, Forest and Climate Change may be 

accessed from http://envfor.nic.in.  

Joint Secretary, Ministry of 

New & Renewable Energy 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Ministry of 

New & Renewable Energy may be accessed from 

https://mnre.gov.in.  

Joint Secretary, Ministry of 

Civil Aviation 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Ministry of 

Civil Aviation may be accessed from 

http://www.civilaviation.gov.in.  

Joint Secretary, Department of 

Commerce 

1 Joint Secretary shall be responsible for policy 

formulation, implementation and administration of 

various programmes/ schemes/ projects etc. in the 

area of work assigned to him/ her. The specific job 

content and nature of work in respect of Department 

of Commerce may be accessed from 

http://commerce.gov.in.  

 

Emoluments:- 

The candidates appointed against the post shall be placed at the beginning of the pay scale 

applicable to regular Government Employees i.e. Rs.144200-218200 (level 14 of the Pay 

Matrix).  In addition they shall be eligible for all allowances and facilities etc. as applicable to 

the equivalent level in the Government of India.  However, the Government reserves its right to 

place deserving appointees at an appropriate level within the scale of pay.    
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